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Ke: Microsoft VC Roundtable 9/23 - MSN presentatior:
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Date: Fri, 17 Sep 2004 11:49:50 -040C
To: "Tom Phillips” <tphillips@direct-revenue.-

I am thinking that Microsoft may want tc "monciithic”™ vehicie
they have been bound to a client with some FEV propositiorn.

On Sep 17, 2004, at 10:14 AM, Tom Phillips wrcte:

Thanks, Dan. Their invitation was most def
doing relatively low-cost ambassadorizil wc
emerging companies into an audience where
strut their stuff.

Y gENETiC.

We're sayinc we carn’'t T zudience.
v Cere IC I
trip. Unlikely we'll get a response tc the

And I agree that they may want to ally
where the consumer clearly, opts in ané
that as an addendum to what we already
may still balk at allying with us.

with uws 1f we show them &
receives vaiue.
ac,

But we woulc
replacement.
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Again, worth a meeting if they're willin¢g tc come calling.

—--- Original Message
From:

"paniel Doman” <danédirect-revenue.cor>
To: <tphillips@hostpocl.net>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2004 12:39 AM

Subject: Re: Microsoft VC Roundtable 9/23 -- MSN presentation

1 suspect that their invitation was reelly
would want to partner with someone whe actu
their vulinerability and poor design. There
this logic:

eneric. I

(

a
elly takes advantege ci
is one single excepticn

ER L

1f we put together & well thought out opt in protoccl and BIND
ourselves tc an application where there is a fair exchange of vealue

at the opportunity to proactively engage in defining the rules -

perhaps with us a partner. We should do this in the abstract anyway,
but there may be something to be made from a Microsoft endorsement.

On Sep 17, 2004, at 12:09 AM, tphillips@hostpool.net wrote:

aggressively.
see if

it's worth meeting.

No way can we go to .NET, but I am more than happy to meet with
Microsoft.

~dan

On Sep 14, 2004, at 10:03 AM, Tom Phillips wrote:

| Nevertheless, probably worth a meeting at the

S

o

cdoubt thet the

that matches the use of the application and the ad agent, they may lezp

I haven't heard back from them, Dan, and I don't plan to pursue them
I1'11 let you know if they contact me, and then we'i:l

sppropriate time.
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